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Mohammad Sofikul Islam

¢ Subject; FW: FW: Plz check & contact with me. A ,‘t(\
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From: Shantanu Chakma [mailto:shantanu.chakma@bd.g4s.com] !
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 4:42 PM . g Q_«\fl,\%\ sk |
To: Mohammad Sofikul Islam Sf " i

Cc: muzammel chowdhury; habib@cross-world.com; sabbir@cross-world.com; ma matin
Subject: Re: FW: Plz check & contact with me.

Dear Mr. Sofikul,

Please be informed that authority has approved to carried out the Exhaust System Work by your enlisted vendor with an approved Rate of Tk. 22,000/- (Tk.
Twenty Two Thousand) and we are arranging the payment in advance through A/C Payee Cheque in favor of "Cross World Power Ltd."

Regards,

Shantanu Chakma

Assistant Vice President

Supply Chain Management

G4S Secure Solutions Bangladesh (P) Ltd
G4S Dhaka House

22 Progati Sarani, Block-J

Baridhara, Dhaka-1212

Cell: 01711854873

Work Phone: 405

On Tue, Apr 25, 2017 at 12:41 PM, Mohammad Sofikul Islam <soﬁkul@cross-world.com> wrote:




Dear sir,

Please find the costing for exhaust silencer works:

LOCATION: SYLHEL

S

e
/”_7

03 Exhaust System:
3.1 J;ixpl;aust ueer shmight MS Pipe bore S0mm ,thickness 3-4mm Feet(Approx) 12 500 6,000
| 50
%2 Exhaust Bends /Elbow Long radius 90 deg L bow 50mm bore pes 2 425 :
33| Exhaust Socket 50mm bore MS socket e 2 390 48
. : Insulation with Rockwool/ Glasswool (25mm)
34 Exhaust Heat Insulation and 265 WG alminigm sheet clading Job | 4,500 4,500
3.5 Exhasut Fitting Job 1 14.250 14,250
Total: 267380
/
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Regards, / -

Mohammad Sofikul Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Executive, Sales. House NE(O) 06, Road 92, Gulshan-2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 881 1858, 989 1442 |
mob: 0175 551 4723] f: 4880 2 881 5160 | e: sofikul@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com
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